



# **Reference Guide**

MIMAKI ENGINEERING CO., LTD.

TKB Gotenyama Building, Kitashinagawa, Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo 141-0001, Japan Phone: +81-3-5420-8671Fax: +81-3-5420-8687 URL: http://eng.mimaki.co.jp/

D202832-13

## **Table of contents**

Notice	iii
About this guide	iii
Notations used in this document	
Symbols	iv
About Mimaki Target Color Emulator	
Flow of the process	vi

### Chapter 1 Before creating Emulation Profiles

-2
-2
-3
-3
-4
-5
-6

### Chapter 2 Creating a Emulation Profile

Emulation profile creation flow	
Printing of target printer	2-3
Creation of Input Emulation Profile	2-4
For i1 Pro	2-4
For i1 iO	2-10
Creation of Output Emulation Profile	2-16
Saving the Emulation Profile	2-27

### Chapter 3 Install the Emulation Profiles

Starting Profile Manager	
Installing the Input Emulation Profile	
Installing the Output Emulation Profile	3-4
Exit the profile manager	

## Chapter 4 Use the Emulation Profiles to print

Use the Emulation Profiles in RasterLink6 to print	4-2
Use the Emulation Profiles in RasterLinkPro5 to print	4-3

## Appendix

Error Messages and Remedies	арр2
If the emulated color doesn't match	арр3
Errors at the time of color measuring and the remedies	app4
Note when measuring colors (i1 Pro)	арр5
Possible phenomena when measured colors result is abnormal If you find an abnormality during measuring colors Check the result of the measuring colors result file If the measurement device is not recognized	app5 app7
Check the driver of the measurement device Update the driver of the measurement device	

# Notice

- It is strictly prohibited to write or copy a part or whole of this document without our approval.
- The contents of this document may be subject to change without notice.
- Due to improvement or change of this software, the description of this document could be partially different in specification, for which your understanding is requested.
- It is strictly prohibited to copy this software to other disk (excluding the case for making backup) or to load on the memory for the purpose other than executing it.
- With the exception of what is provided for in the warranty provisions of MIMAKI ENGINEERING CO., LTD., we do not assume any liability against the damages (including but not limited to the loss of profit, indirect damage, special damage or other monetary damages) arisen out of the use or failure to use of this product. The same shall also apply to the case even if MIMAKI ENGINEERING CO., LTD. had been notified of the possibility of arising damages in advance. As an example, we shall not be liable for any loss of the media (works) made using this product or indirect damages caused by the product made using this media.
- All brand names and product names in this document are trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.
- Microsoft, Windows, Windows Vista, Windows 7, Windows 8, Windows 8.1 and Windows 10 are registered trademarks or trademarks of Microsoft Corporation in the United States and other countries.
- In addition, the company names and the product names in this document are trademarks or registered trademarks of each company.

# About this guide

This document explains how to operate Mimaki Target Color Emulator.

This document explains the procedures for creating an emulation profile by using an example for use of the i1 Pro color measurement device with MTCE of the "Basic Mode" selected. Unless otherwise indicated, the same procedures are applicable for use of the i1 iO color measurement device or selection of MTCE of the mode except the "Basic Mode".

### Notations used in this document

Items appearing on the menu are expressed with " " for example "creation". Buttons appearing on the dialogs are expressed with \_\_\_\_\_\_ for example OK. Tabs appearing on the dialogs are expressed with [] for example [Gray balance].

### Ink colors

In this document, the ink colors are expressed with abbreviations as follows:

C= Cyan, M= Magenta, Y= Yellow, K= Black,

Lc= Light cyan, Lm= Light magenta, Lk=Light black, Or=Orange, G=Green



This symbol indicates points requiring attention in operating this product.



This symbol indicates what is convenient if you know it.



This symbol indicates reference pages of the related contents.

# **About Mimaki Target Color Emulator**

Mimaki Target Color Emulator (hereinafter, "MTCE") is an application that recreates the colors of a product printed using the target printer (another company's printer or another Mimaki printer) on a Mimaki printer (a process called color emulation).

Color emulation can be achieved by creating a color emulation input profile (hereinafter, "input emulation profile") and a color emulation device profile (hereinafter, "output emulation profile"), and by installing RasterLink6 (hereinafter, "RL6")/ RasterLinkPro5 (hereinafter, "RLP5").

By installing the input emulation profile and output emulation profile (hereinafter, "emulation profiles") you created in MTCE into RL6/RLP5, you can perform output which applies the created emulation profiles.



Output is done using colors close to those printed on the target printer.

# Flow of the process

### Chapter 1. Before creating Emulation Profiles

Perform preparation for creating emulation profiles.

- Prepare the media for printing.
- ♦ Set up the target printing system.
- ♦ Set up the Mimaki printing system.
- ♦ Starting MTCE.
- Selecting a measurement device.
- Setting the Options.
- ♦ Select the Mode.

### Chapter 2. Creating a Emulation Profile

Procedures for creating a emulation profile are explained.

- Printing of target printer
- ♦ Creation of Input Emulation Profile
- ♦ Creation of Output Emulation Profile
- ♦ Saving the Emulation Profile

### Chapter 3. Install the Emulation Profiles

Install the created input/output emulation profiles into RL6/ RLP5.

### Chapter 4. Use the Emulation Profiles to print

Use the installed input/output emulation profiles to print.

# Chapter 1 Before creating Emulation Profiles

Perform preparation for creating emulation profiles.

Prepare the media for printing	1-2
Set up the target printing system	1-2
Set up the Mimaki printing system	1-3
Starting MTCE	1-3
Selecting a measurement device	1-4
Setting the Options	1-5
Select the Mode	1-6

## Prepare the media for printing



Prepare the media you will use for emulation.

NOTE! 
Please use the same type of media for the target printing system and Mimaki printing system. If the media is different, the color of the media itself will affect printing and emulation accuracy may be decreased.

## Set up the target printing system

1

### Set up the printer that will be the emulation target.

- Perfect printer setup, such as media installation and maintenance, so that the chart can be printed.
- NOTE! The minimum size (\*1) of the chart for creating an emulation profiles depends on the combination of the mode (\*2) to create profiles and the measurement device (\*3).

If you can not print the size of the following in the printing system of the emulation target, emulation profiles can not be created.

	Measurement device	
	i1Pro/ Pro2	i1i0/ i02
Basic Mode	300.0 x 210.0 mm	287.4 x 184.0 mm
Multicolor Mode	292.5 x 215.9 mm	319.0 x 226.0 mm
High Quality Mode	292.5 x 252.1 mm	293.9 x 204.8 mm

\*1 Split chart is the minimum of the chart. For the split chart, refer to "Printing of target printer" ( @P.2-3).

- \*2 For Mode, refer to "Select the Mode" ( 2 P.1-6).
- \*3 For the measurement device, refer to "Selecting a measurement device"
  - ( 🕼 P.1-4).

### Determine the print conditions for the emulation target.

• The following are the print conditions that should be determined.

No.	Print condition
1	Model
2	Ink
3	Ink set composition (CMYK, CMYKLcLm, etc)
4	Media
5	Resolution
6	Target's RIP unique color adjustment settings, etc

# Set up the Mimaki printing system



### Set up the Mimaki printer.

• Perfect printer setup, such as media installation and maintenance, so that the chart can be printed.



### Prepare the device profile that will be the base for emulation.

- Selection is required when creating the output emulation profile.
- NOTE!
   For the device profile that will be the base for emulation, select a profile with conditions close to those decided for P.1-2 "Set up the target printing system" (ink set composition, media, resolution, etc). If the print conditions are significantly different, emulation accuracy may be decreased.
   The profiles other than V3 profile (extension "icc") can not be selected.

## **Starting MTCE**



Double-click

### , then MTCE starts.

• When starting MTCE, the screen on the right is displayed.



## **Selecting a measurement device**

Select a measurement device to be used for measuring the color chart.

Please confirm that the measurement device is connected to the computer and that the power is turned on.
 The driver must be installed if you are using the USB port to connect the measurement device. Refer to the included operation manual for the measurement device, install the driver, and then connect the measurement device to the computer.
 If a measurement device is used on Windows7, installation of the driver may fail when connecting the device to the computer. Please refer to Appendix "When a

measurement device is used on Windows7" and update the driver.



Select [Setup] menu and then [Select Measurement Device].





# Selecting a measurement device

· Main window is displayed.

Click Finish .



## **Setting the Options**

You can set the following in the Option settings.

Unit setting : Select the unit of the length in mm/inch.

: Select the items to be printed when printing the images in the device profile creation/editing.

### Image file name

Print the printed image file name.

### Information of profile data

Print the Feed correction value/Ink limit value/Variable dots and Light ink value/ Imported file name, if these are set.

#### Default output condition

Print the number of Pass/Overprint/Print Direction/High speed print setting/ Half tone setting.

### Actual output condition

Print the items set individually when test printing.



Label

Select [Setup] menu and then [Option].





### Select the tab.

• Select the tab from which you wish to set [Unit setting], and [Label].



### Set the tab.

Unit setting	: Select the unit to dis-
	play.
Label	: Check the items to

print.



Click OK .



## **Select the Mode**

Select the mode for creating an emulation profile.

NOTE! Select Multicolor Mode if using Or (orange) or G (green) ink in the target printer. Changing the mode before saving the emulation profile will result in the created emulation mode being deleted.



Select [Mode] menu and then [Select Mode].





<ul> <li>Ba</li> </ul>	sic
Mimal green recon	node is basic mode of (TargetColorEmulator. In case of orange ink and nik are not used by the target, "Basic mode" is mended. .img hours are about 1.5 hours.)
	hQuality an create emulation profile using color chart
to pre	larger than chart for "Basic mode". If you want cise color emulation than "Basic mode", please "HierQuality mode". cing hours are about 4 hours)
O Mu	lticolor
In and	e of orange ink and green ink are used by the , "Multicolor mode" is recommended. king hours are about 2.5 hours.)
target	
target	

# Chapter 2 Creating a Emulation Profile

Procedures for creating a emulation profile are explained.

Emulation profile creation flow	2-2
Printing of target printer	2-3
Creation of Input Emulation Profile	2-4
Creation of Output Emulation Profile	2-16
Saving the Emulation Profile	2-27

## **Emulation profile creation flow**



Saving the Emulation Profile (2) F.2-27 Save the created input/ output emulation profile.

# Printing of target printer



# Click "Printing of target printer"

• Target printing wizard [1/1] is displayed.





# Select the chart to print on the target, and click Next.

 If the package chart can not be printed in the printing system of the target, please select the split chart.

Check the chart to be printed.

· The screen displays the file name,

Click Open Folder to display the folder where the chart is saved.

chart to be printed.

image scale, and file size of the



# Input the chart checked you checked in Step 3 to the target printing system.



# Print the chart using the print conditions determined for P.1-2 "Set up the target printing system".

• Store the printed chart because it is used for P.2-4"Creation of Input Emulation Profile".



### Click Finish.

• Main window is displayed.

## **Creation of Input Emulation Profile**

The color measurement procedures differ depending on the color measurement device that is used.

### For i1 Pro



- ◆ Click Import when use an existing Input Emulation Profile, select the Input Emulation Profile (extension 'icm').
- You can only import an Input emulation profile import that has been created by using the same mode.
- Proceed to "Creation of Output Emulation Profile"
   ( P.2-16) if you are importing an emulation profile that has already been input.





### Click "Creation of Input Emulation Profile".

• Input Emulation Profile creation wizard [1/2] is displayed.





Input Emulation Profile creation wicard(Basic Color measuring of the chart printed by the printing	) [1/2] Input Emulation Profile creation a system of the target is carried out.	E C
(Rolling time) Step 1 Ings Endation Holle creation Step 2 Ings Endation Holle create setup	Toget Chart	Creation
	(jack	(ject ) Cancel







The MeasureTool 5.0 is activated.



NOTE! 
Set the chart on a flat surface where the colors can be easily measured.
Do not change the "Language" settings of MeasureTool5.0.



Click "Device/Port" of the tool bar.





"Instrument Configuration" is activated. Check the following items:

- In the [Instrument], the "Eye-One Pro" is displayed.
- [Reflection] is selected.
- [Spectral] is not checked.

(NOTE!)

• "OK" is displayed below the [Port].





Close "Instrument Configuration".





### Click "Chart" of the tool bar.





### Click [▼] of "Test Chart".

• Select the chart having the name of element for color measurement.

	est chart to measure:	
Test Chart:		_
None		
None		
Open		
Custom		
Chart with Barcode		
1 Part 1 - Toron 10		
1 Emulation TargetIn		
1		

- Select the following chart name, if creating an input emulation profile.
  - If creating by using Basic Mode : Select "i1\_EmulationInput\_Basic.txt". If creating by using Multicolor Mode : Select "i1\_EmulationInput\_Advanced.txt". If creating by using High Quality Mode : Select "i1\_EmulationInput\_Plus.txt".
  - ♦ Measure the color of the chart ( ② P.2-3) printed using the target printing system.
  - ♦ The name of the selected chart is printed at the top of the printed chart.











### **Chapter 2 Creating a Emulation Profile**



Set the "mode" to [strip with gaps].



In the first line of the chart (No.1), put the measurement ruler, which is provided with the measurement device.



# Align the measurement device with the measurement ruler and measure the colors.



Pressing the measurement button, measure the colors by sliding the Measurement device slowly at a constant speed from left to right.



- For details, see the User's Guide attached to the measurement device.
- If measuring a low-resolution chart, put a check next to "Low test chart resolution".

asurement		
Please read strip <3>	0	
Mode:	Strip with saps	<ul> <li>Use the state of t</li></ul>
~~ <		

- When the color measurement is completed properly, the color of the line to which the color measurement is completed changes and the display will instruct the color measurement of the next line.
- If the color could not be measured normally, the message indicating that the measuring color has been failed is displayed. Measure the color again.

Too many errors.	Please read strip <3> again	6	
Mode:	Strip with gaps	•	Low test chart resolution
<b>~~</b>			

There may be some cases where the colorimetry can not be successful even if the message is not displayed. Please refer to the appendix for details.



Similarly, measure the colors sequentially for the remaining lines.



When the measurement is completed, click Close.





File	Edit	Tools	Language	Window	He
THE	Luic	10013	canguage	Willdow	
_	Onen	ens:		Ctrl+0	
	Save	As		Ctrl+S	
L	ciose			CUI+W	

• When saving the color measurement results, make sure to designate the "Files of type" as [Text Files (\*.txt \*.text)] for saving.



### Shut down MeasureTool 5.0.

• Make sure that the file name stored at Step 17 is displayed in "Measurement File".





### **Chapter 2 Creating a Emulation Profile**





Enter the file name.



Click Finish.

nput Emulation Profile creation witard(Basic)	[2/2] Input Emulation Profile name setup	
I information required for creation of input Emulate lease input a file name and click Finish button.	n Profile was created.	MTCH
(Tables Berge)	Polerane InpullivatorPole	
		ack Frish Cancel



- Click Yes .
- Main window is displayed.
- The file name set in "Input Emulation Profile under selection" on the main window is displayed.





- Click Import when use an existing Input Emulation Profile, select the Input Emulation Profile (extension 'icm').
- ♦ You can only import an Input emulation profile import that has been created by using the same mode.
- Proceed to "Creation of Output Emulation Profile"
   ( P.2-16) if you are importing an emulation profile that has already been input.





### Click "Creation of Input Emulation Profile".

• Input Emulation Profile creation wizard [1/2] is displayed.





Click Creation .







The MeasureTool 5.0 is activated.



NOTE!

If measuring the colors of a media that bends at the edges, apply tape or similar material to secure it so that edges do not lift up.

♦ Do not change the "Language" settings of MeasureTool5.0.



Click "Device/Port" of the tool bar.





"Instrument Configuration" is activated. Check the following items:

- In the [Instrument], the "Eye-One iO" is displayed.
- [Reflection] is selected.
- [Spectral] is not checked.
- "OK" is displayed below the [Port].



### Close "Instrument Configuration".





### Click "Chart" of the tool bar.





### Click [▼] of "Test Chart".

· Select the chart having the name of element for color measurement.



- Select the following chart name, if creating an input emulation profile.
  - If creating by using Basic Mode
     : Select "i1 iO\_EmulationInput\_Basic.txt".

     If creating by using Multicolor Mode
     : Select "i1 iO\_EmulationInput\_Advanced.txt".
  - If creating by using High Quality Mode : Select "i1 iO\_EmulationInput\_Plus.txt".
  - ♦ Measure the color of the chart ( 2 P.2-3) printed using the target printing system.
  - The name of the selected chart is printed at the top of the printed chart.











### **Chapter 2 Creating a Emulation Profile**



Set the "mode" to [strip with gaps].









Move the arm of Eye-One iO and set the graticule on the marked patch (the upper left).





Press the button on the side of the Eye-One iO.



# The same as step 14, set the graticule in the lower left and lower right.

- The following dialog appears after setting the bottom right patch.
- When it is ready, click **Start**. The measurement is automatically started.





B From the Menu bar, select [File] → [Save As...] to save the color measurement results.

M	easure	Tool			
File	Edit	Tools	Language	Window	He
	Onen	EMOR.		Ctrl±0	
	Save	As		Ctrl+S	
	Close			CUTI+W	

• When saving the color measurement results, make sure to designate the "Files of type" as [Text Files (\*.txt \*.text)] for saving.



### Shut down MeasureTool 5.0.

• Make sure that the file name stored at Step 17 is displayed in "Measurement File".







# Begin creation of the input emulation profile.

Input Emulation Profile creation	
Create Emulation Profile	
	Cancel
	Concor



### Click OK .

• You will return to the Input Emulation Profile creation wizard.

×

MimakiTargetColorEmulator



### Enter the file name.









### Click Yes .

- Main window is displayed.
- The file name set in "Input Emulation Profile under selection" on the main window is displayed.



## **Creation of Output Emulation Profile**

### Click "Creation of Output Emulation Profile".

• "Output Emulation Profile creation wizard 1" is displayed.





Click Selection from a list... .





Designate the folder where the device profile that will be the base for emulation is saved.







# Select the device profile that will be the base for emulation.



Select the device profile prepared in P.1-3 "Set up the Mimaki printing system".

000403521 Pende ONC SPC708 7 101706.42					720 + 1085 101	
000403521_Himain TPVC-0PC712_P105827.ect	2014/06/25 12:59:30	2/300-Kolar	\$521 CHER	Menals PVC Tra	720 x 3440 VD	minute
0004C5521, Manak, MPIC APC 707, F305031.4c	2014/06/25 12:59:32	NX0-Kalar	5521 CMIK.	Mnuki MPIC[5	720 + 1440 10	resk
2004C5521_Minuki_MPVC-SPC707_F305032.kz			9521 CHINE	Hmuki HPVCD	729 x 3080 VD	minula
0004C3521_Minuk_MPVC-SPC707_F303833.4x	3014/06/25 12:59:34	3V300-4Celor	5521 ORK	Menule MPICEL	540 + 730 KD	emak
009405521,94mak-694C 6PC86,9185824az	2014/06/25 12:59:34	3/300-Koly	3521 CHINK	Healt GP(C)P	720 x 1440 VD	retrait





# Set the "Layout" and "Print Condition".



### Click Output .

• Print the chart by the printer.











Click Use measurement device. .





The MeasureTool 5.0 is activated.





### Measure the colors.



Measure the colors of the chart printed in Step 10.

### If using the i1 Pro color measurement device:

- ♦ Refer to Steps 5 to 18 of "Creation of Input Emulation Profile" (2 P.2-5).
- Select the following chart name.
   If creating by using Basic Mode : Select "i1\_EmulationColorDifference\_Basic.txt".
   If creating by using Multicolor Mode : Select "i1\_EmulationColorDifference\_Advanced.txt".
   If creating by using High Quality Mode : Select "i1\_EmulationColorDifference\_Plus.txt".

### If using the i1 iO color measurement device:

- ♦ Refer to Steps 5 to 10 of "Creation of Input Emulation Profile" (2 P.2-11).
- Select the following chart name.
   If creating by using Basic Mode : Select "i1 iO\_EmulationColorDifference\_Basic.txt".
   If creating by using Multicolor Mode : Select "i1 iO\_EmulationColorDifference\_Advanced.txt".
   If creating by using High Quality Mode : Select "i1 iO\_EmulationColorDifference Plus.txt".
- The name of the selected chart is printed at the top of the printed chart.





# When the measurement is completed, click Finish.

• Make sure that the file name stored at MeasureTool5.0 is displayed in "Measurement File".





 The color differences for each of the current colors are displayed.

holie data informat forter	J/300-4Celer	-	Deta E of grade	ton of each o	olor	
rik set	SS21 CMYX		Ave. deta E	\$.50	4	Chat Pert.
uput condition	720 x 1080 VD GPVCI70EI	1	Open	5.62	4	
800	8		Magerta	11.05	4	Measurement
Verprint Wet Direction	1 B-directional		Yelow	12.28		[ Parties and ]
The Direction	Biorectona		Ret	11.02	<b>A</b>	Test Part
loking stepso		-	Green	9.53	4	
	rce check before emul- ation Profile creation	ston	il a	10.99	4	
tep 3.Simple polor	difference check after		3 Colored Gray		4	
tep 4 Output Enul	ation Profile name setu		3 Colores Grey	2.11		Difference method
		1.1				Deta E 🔹

- ♦ When the color difference is 3.01 or above, <u></u><u></u> mark is displayed on the right.
- You can select Delta E, Delta E94, or Delta E2000 for the method of displaying the color differences.
  - ♦ If you would like to actually print and check it visually, click option Test Print... and select any TIFF file to print.
  - Click Test Print... and print the displayed "TestPrint\_Emulation.tif" to visually check the sample printed on the target printing system (2 P.2-3).





Click Chart Print... .





Set the "Layout" and "Print Condition".

tation				mm			mm
mor	OFF	Feed	380.01	mm	Feed	ROLL	
nor istion(Scan)	0.00mm	Output Scan Feed	300.00	mm		Get med	ste
	0.00mm	Feed	380.01	mm			
istion(Feed)	0.00mms	1					
bel print.	Small Size			42	automices, a same		
ion print.	Small Sea		1.000				
tyk input profile	WideHmakiONYK.cm			199			-
indering intent	Perceptual	1					-
	Percepcual						
Aput target	File		-				-
sthree existence	FRE						-
			- <b>1</b>				-
			-				-
			-				-
							-
			1.000	1216			
							-
			1				
							-
							-
		1.1					-
		1 B					-
					Output		Cancel



Click Output .

· Print the chart by the printer.

### **Chapter 2 Creating a Emulation Profile**



Ink set \$33 Output condition 720 Media OP Pase 8 Overprint. 1	00-4Color 21 CMYK bx 1080 VD vC[708] Rectional	Target Chat	(	Orest First Creation
Step 2 Output Emulation P Step 3 Simple option different Step 4 Output Emulation P	rce check after emulate			





22

The MeasureTool 5.0 is activated.

Click Use measurement device. .





### Measure the colors.

Others ink set



Measure the colors of the chart printed in Step 20.

### If using the i1 Pro color measurement device:

- ♦ Refer to Steps 5 to 18 of "Creation of Input Emulation Profile" (@ P.2-5).
- Select "i1\_EmulationOutput\_Basic.txt" for the chart name if using Basic Mode.
- Select following chart name if using Multicolor Mode.
   CMYKOrG ink set : i1\_EmulationOutput\_Advanced\_HiFi.txt
   CMYKLkOr / CMYKLcLmLkOr ink set : i1\_EmulationOutput\_Advanced\_CMYKO.txt
  - : i1\_EmulationOutput\_Advanced.txt
- Select "i1\_EmulationOutput\_Plus.txt" for the chart name if using High Quality Mode.

### If using the i1 iO color measurement device:

- ♦ Refer to Steps 5 to 10 of "Creation of Input Emulation Profile" (<sup>2</sup> P.2-11).
- ♦ Select "i1 iO\_EmulationOutput\_Basic.txt" for the chart name if using Basic Mode.
- Select following chart name if using Multicolor Mode. CMYKOrG ink set : i1 i0 \_Emulation0 CMYKLkOr / CMYKLcLmLkOr ink set : i1 i0 \_Emulation0 Others ink set : i1 i0 Emulation0
  - : i1 iO \_EmulationOutput\_Advanced\_HiFi.txt : i1 iO EmulationOutput Advanced CMYKO.txt
  - : i1 i0 \_EmulationOutput\_Advanced\_CMTR(
- Select "i1 iO\_EmulationOutput\_Plus.txt" for the chart name if using High Quality Mode.
- ♦ The name of the selected chart is printed at the top of the printed chart.





When the measurement is completed, click Finish.

• Make sure that the file name stored at MeasureTool5.0 is displayed in "Measurement File".





Output emulation profile creation begins.
#### **Chapter 2 Creating a Emulation Profile**



• You will return to the Output Emulation Profile creation wizard.







Profile data informat	(ng)		
Proter nik set Dutput condition lifedia Pass Diverprint Print Direction High speed print High tone	J/309-4Celor SS21 CMYK 720 x 100 VD GPVC[708] E 1 B-dectional ON B-dRuson	Dete E d'gadeon d'esch coler (190 No color difference information.	Chat Pire
Rep 2:Output Emul Rep 3:Simple color	noe check before emulation ation Profile creation difference check after emulation ation Profile name setup		Difference method



# Set the "Layout" and "Print Condition".





#### Click Output .

• Print the chart by the printer.



#### Click Measurement... .





Click Use measurement device.





The MeasureTool 5.0 is activated.





#### Measure the colors.



♦ Measure the colors of the chart printed in Step 30.

#### If using the i1 Pro color measurement device:

- ♦ Refer to Steps 5 to 18 of "Creation of Input Emulation Profile" (CPP P.2-5).
- Select the following chart name.
   If creating by using Basic Mode : Select "i1\_EmulationColorDifference\_Basic.txt".
   If creating by using Multicolor Mode : Select "i1\_EmulationColorDifference\_Advanced.txt".
   If creating by using High Quality Mode : Select "i1\_EmulationColorDifference\_Plus.txt".

#### If using the i1 iO color measurement device:

- ♦ Refer to Steps 5 to 10 of "Creation of Input Emulation Profile" (2 P.2-11).
- Select the following chart name. If creating by using Basic Mode
  - : Select "i1 iO\_EmulationColorDifference\_Basic.txt".
  - If creating by using Multicolor Mode : Select "i1 iO\_EmulationColorDifference\_Advanced.txt".
  - If creating by using High Quality Mode : Select "i1 iO\_EmulationColorDifference\_Plus.txt".
- ♦ The name of the selected chart is printed at the top of the printed chart.





# When the measurement is completed, click Finish.

 Make sure that the file name stored at MeasureTool5.0 is displayed in "Measurement File".

asure the chart.		Æ
Measurement File	C: Users (RIP)Desktop/measurement file (Dulput. brt	
		Use measurement device.
		Select measurement file.
		< gad. Finish Cance



MimakiTa	rgetColorEmulator
i	Measurement has been finished successfully.
	ОК



The color difference for each color is displayed.

Neda GP/C[706] Duen 1.47 Fase E Mogents 2.42 Verprit 1	Over Pert.
Meda GPUC[706] Duan 1.67 Fass E Magenta 2.12 Overnit 1	
Paso 8 Mageria 2.12 Dveprit 1	
Depirt 1	Nessurement
Telow 3.02	Test Pirs
igh speed pint ON Red 2.53	
Naftone Bidfluson Dream 1.76	Feed Back
Toking steps: 2,29	Feed Back Court
ap 1 Color ofference check before emulation ap 20uput Emulation Multile creation ap 3 Single color ofference check the emulation	• •
ep 3 simple color ofference check ener emulation lep 4 Output Enulation Profile name setue	



- ♦ When the color difference is 3.01 or above, 🦺 mark is displayed on the right.
- ♦ You can select Delta E, Delta E94, or Delta E2000 for the method of displaying the color differences.
- ♦ If you would like to actually print and check it visually, click option <u>Test Print...</u> and select any TIFF file to print.
- ♦ Click <u>Test Print...</u> and print the displayed "TestPrint\_Emulation.tif" to visually check the sample printed on the target printing system (ﷺ P.2-3).
- Click Feed Back to readjust the emulation profile based on the results of the displayed color differences.
- Feedback effects might not be obtained depending on the combination of inks and media.
- ♦ Feedback can be executed up to a maximum of three times.



## 38 Click Next.



If executing feedback, select the amount of times that you want to execute feed-back as based on the results of the color difference values and visual confirmation, and click Next .



39 Enter the file name and the creator's name.



ease input a maker's Profile data informat	s narie il necessary. Iono		0
Pinter Hk set Output condition Media Pass Overprint Pint Direction	3/300-4Celor SS21 CMYK 730x 1080 VD GPVC[706] 8 1 B-directonal	Polie rane Cuput@wietorProfie	
Step 2 Output Emula Step 3 Simple color	ce check before emulator ston Profile creation difference check after emu ston Profile name setup	here and the second sec	



~		itor	imakiTargetColorE
	Profile" ?	"OuputEmulation	Is it all rig
_			
	No	Yes	

### **Saving the Emulation Profile**







Input any comment and click

ou can input a comment.	(0/5

- The input comment is recorded to a text file saved in the same folder as when the emulation profile is saved.
  - By inputting the target print conditions and Mimaki print conditions in advance, you can leave a record of what kind of conditions were used to create the emulation profile.



Specify the folder for saving the profile, and then click OK.

Desktop		
Librarie	5	
D F Compu	iter	
D 🗣 Netwo		
🎉 measu	rement file	



A	Created profile was saved at the following folders:
•	C:\Users\RIP\Desktop\Emulation20141127_095912 The creation information should confirm 'OutputEmulationProfile.bt'.
	The creation monitation model commit output children rome.out.

In the designated folder, a folder titled "EmulationYYYYMMDD\_HHmmSS" is automatically created, and in the created folder, a text file that lists the input/output emulation profiles and creation information is saved. (YYYY = Year, MM = Month, DD = Day, HH = Hour, mm = Minute, SS = Second)

**5** Click "Exit".



### Chapter 3 Install the Emulation Profiles

Install the created input/output emulation profiles into RL6/RLP5.

Starting Profile Manager	3-2
Installing the Input Emulation Profile	3-2
Installing the Output Emulation Profile	3-4
Exit the profile manager	3-5



# Check that MTCE has been exited, and start RL6/RLP5's profile manager.

#### 🎸 For RL6

Refer to the [Profile installation] of separate document "RL6 Installation Guide" for how to start the profile manager.

#### For RLP5

Refer to the [Installing Profiles] of separate document "RLP5 Reference Guide -Common features for every printer-" for how to start the profile manager.

### **Installing the Input Emulation Profile**





# Select the profile to be installed.

• The color of the selected profile is changed to blue.



#### Click 🔰.

• The selected profiles disappear from the upper list, and they are displayed in the lower list.





elect input prol	iles	
Color mode	Profile name	
	¥	<b>^</b>
	Profile name	
СМҮК	InputEmulationProfile.icm	
		OK Cancel



#### Click OK .

• The added profiles are displayed in the ProfileManager list to complete the profile installation.



### **Installing the Output Emulation Profile**



Select the [Profile] menu and then [Install device profiles].







 If no relevant profile exists in the specified folder, an error message is displayed.



¥

+



# Select the profile to be installed.

• The color of the selected profile is changed to blue.



#### Click 🔰.

• The selected profiles disappear from the upper list, and they are displayed in the lower list.





#### Click OK .

• The added profiles are displayed in the ProfileManager list to complete the profile installation.



### Exit the profile manager



Once you install the emulation profiles into RL6/ RLP5, exit the profile manager.

### Chapter 4 Use the Emulation Profiles to print

Use the installed input/output emulation profiles to print.

Use the Emulation Profiles in RasterLink6 to print ......4-2 Use the Emulation Profiles in RasterLinkPro5 to print ..4-3

### **Use the Emulation Profiles in RasterLink6 to print**



Starting RL6, and click 🧑

(Quality).

#### Set the "Quality" on the print quality screen.

- (1) Select the output emulation profile you installed into RL6 in Chapter 3. The type is "emulation".
- (2) Input any name for the color matching preset, then click +.
- (3) For "CMYK" of the input profile (ICC), select the input emulation profile you installed into RL6 in Chapter 3.





### Use the Emulation Profiles in RasterLinkPro5 to print



# Start RLP5, and open the editing screen of the job for which you want to perform emulation.

- (1) Select The Job For Which You Want To Perform Emulation And Right-click.
- (2) select [Edit...] from the displayed menu.





Specify The output emulation profile on the [Print Condition] tab.

- (1) Click [Print Condition] tab.
- (2) Select the output emulation profile you installed into RLP5 in Chapter 3.

MI         All         All         All         All         >>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>	Inkset	Media	Resolution	Version	Other Conditions
S21 CMYK         GPVC[441] v3         720 x 1080 VD         v3.0         Pass: 12, Overprint 1 time(s), type.Eri           rinit Mode         Profile Info.         Device Adjustment         (					
Int Mode Profile Info. Device Adjustment stall Date Apr 7, 2015 1:58:30 PM stall Date Date Oct 24 2007 12:49:32 AM offle Name OutputEmulationProfile.mtce					
tt Mode Profile Info. Device Adjustment all Date Apr 7, 2015 1:56:30 PM ale Date OutputEmutationProfile.mice User Comment					/
all Date Apr 7, 2015 1:58:30 PM Replace Information Exist User Comment User Comment User Comment					(
stall Date Apr 7, 2015 1:58:30 PM Replace Information Exist wate Date Oct 24. 2007 12:49:32 AM User Comment offie Name OutputEmulationProfile.mtce					
reate Date Oct 24. 2007 12:49:32 AM User Comment User Comment User Comment User Comment	vint Mode Profile	Info. Device Adjustment			
rofile Name OutputEmulationProfile.mtce	stall Date Apr 7	2015 1:58:30 PM		Replace Information Exi	st
	reate Date Oct 2	4. 2007 12:49:32 AM		User Comment	
	Profile Name Outp	tEmulationProfile.mtce			
	IVIIIaavii				
	INTERACT				
	INTERNET				



- Output emulation profile is displayed in [Other Conditions] as "Type : Emulation".
- you Can Check the profile file name by using the [Profile Info.] tab at the bottom of the screen.



# Specify The input Emulation Profile by using the [Color Matching] tab of the [Color Edit] tab.

- (1) Click The [color Edit] Tab to open the [Color Matching] tab.
- (2) select the input emulation profile you installed into RLP5 in Chapter 3 for the "CMYK" of the input profile (ICC).
- (3) Click **OK** to close the editing screen.

			Mimaki
Image idit Color Edit Print Conditi n Color Matching t olor Adjustment	Color Replacement		
(1) Click			
	Ren © 8	dering -bit	
	● 1	6-bit	
	Illustration	Image	
	. ICC	e ICC	
	Perceptual(Image)    Pure K	Perceptual(Image)  Pure K	
	Pure C	Pure C	
	Pure Y	Pure Y	
	Input Profile (ICC)		
	CMYK InputE	mulationProfile - (2)	
[18:54:11] The media width is 63.78 inch (Manual Input).			(3) Click
			- OK Cancel

NOTE!

• use the created input/output emulation profile for setting.

#### Print the job specified by the emulation profile.

- (1) Select the job specified by the emulation profile and right-click.
- (2) Select [RIP and Print] or [Immediate Print] from the displayed menu.



### Appendix

Error Messages and Remedies	app2
If the emulated color doesn't match	app3
Errors at the time of color measuring	
and the remedies	app4
Note when measuring colors (i1 Pro)	app5
Possible phenomena when measured colors result is	
abnormal	app5
If you find an abnormality during measuring colors	app5
Check the result of the measuring colors result file	app7
If the measurement device is not recognized	app9
Check the driver of the measurement device	app9
Update the driver of the measurement device	app10

### **Error Messages and Remedies**

How to make remedies when error messages are displayed will be explained below:

Error message	Indicate condition	Remedies
Failed to find a dongle. Please plug the dongle into the PC, then restart the application.	At the time of activation	<ul> <li>When you activated MTCE using dongle, use the dongle to activate in the subsequent occasion, too.</li> </ul>
Filed to initialize the application.	At the time of activation	<ul> <li>A crucial error has occurred in MTCE system. Please reinstall the MTCE.</li> </ul>
The application has stopped transac- tions. Any dongle has not been detected. Please plug the dongle into the PC, then restart the application.	At the time of various operations	Do not remove the black-colored dongle while activating MTCE.
The selected file is not an emulation pro- file.	Input emulation profile import	<ul> <li>Check if a file other than an input emulation profile is designated.</li> </ul>
The selected file is not a Input Emulation Profile for OO mode.	Input emulation profile import	<ul> <li>Specify the same mode for the created Input emulation profile import as the mode selected on the MTCE (Basic/ Multicolor/ High Quality Mode).</li> </ul>
The file is not supported.	Output Emulation Profile creation wizard	<ul> <li>Make sure that you are not designating the file other than the device profile.</li> </ul>
There is an error in the color measure- ment data. (20203)	At the time of reading color measuring file	<ul> <li>The loaded file is not a color measurement file. Load the color measurement file again.</li> </ul>
An error occurred while creating the ICC profile. (20719)	At the time of reading color measuring file	<ul> <li>An emulation profile could not be created from the loaded color measurement. Check if it is a color measurement file for creating an emulation profile.</li> <li>If an error message is displayed even though the file is correct, there could have been an error in color measurement. Check that there is no inconsistency in color concentration in the printed chart, and measure the color again.</li> </ul>
Measurement data is data of different chart. Please check measurement data. (3000)	At the time of reading color measuring file	• Load the color measuring file of the chart for use with the mode selected on the MTCE (Basic/ Multicolor/ High Quality Mode).
Failed to load the measurement file bea- cause of an invalid fomat.Please choose a measurement file saved with a correct format.	At the time of reading color measuring file	• The color measuring result has been saved in spectral reflectance. Use the file saved in Lab value.
Only CMYK tiff images can be outputted during a prolife creation. Please select a CMYK tiff file.	Test print	<ul> <li>It is impossible to output RGB image by MTCE.</li> </ul>
Cannot get media size from printer. Please check the connection to a printer.	Editing image	<ul> <li>Check the cable and make sure that the connection with the printer is made.</li> <li>Check, on the Windows, if the printer is recognized.</li> </ul>

### If the emulated color doesn't match

If the emulated color doesn't match, please try the following way.

- (1) Please check the result of the measuring colors result file. Refer to app.-5 "Note when measuring colors (i1 Pro)"
- (2) Please change conditions (ink set composition, media, resolution, etc) of Mimaki printing system to conditions close to conditions of target printing system.
- (3) If the color of vector data doesn't match, Please use the color replacement function of RL6/ RLP5.

# Errors at the time of color measuring and the remedies

Kind of color measuring device	Phenomenon	Remedies
	Initialization operation is not completed.	<ul> <li>Confirm that the serial ID written on the calibration plate and the serial ID written on the back of i1 Pro are in agreement.</li> <li>Confirm that i1 Pro is firmly placed on the calibration plate.</li> </ul>
i1 Pro	Color measuring error arises.	<ul> <li>Color measuring is performed for each line. Continue to press i1 Pro button while making the color measuring.</li> <li>At the beginning of the line (white portion on the left) and the end of the line (white portion on the right) to be measured, wait for around 1 second while pressing the button.</li> <li>Move i1 Pro slowly at a constant speed.</li> <li>While sliding on the ruler, do not make i1 float from the chart. (It is not necessary to push it forcibly).</li> </ul>
	Connecting error arises.	<ul> <li>Confirm if the driver is installed properly.</li> <li>Change the USB port to insert. (Do not use USB hub).</li> <li>Remove other USB devices.</li> </ul>
	The light stays on.	<ul> <li>Suspend the color measuring and pull off the USB cable. Re-insert the cable again after a while.</li> </ul>
i1 iO	Color measuring error arises.	<ul> <li>Confirm that i1 Pro is firmly inserted into the pedestal for i1 iO. Push i1 Pro into the pedestal until you feel resistance. (It is not necessary to push forcibly.)</li> <li>When deciding the position of 3 markers, decide the position at slightly outside of the center of the batch with frame.</li> </ul>
	Connecting error arises.	<ul> <li>Confirm that two drivers of i1 Pro/i1 iO are properly installed.</li> <li>Confirm if i1 iO is firmly assembled.</li> <li>Change the USB port to insert. (Do not use USB hub).</li> <li>Remove other USB devices.</li> </ul>

### Note when measuring colors (i1 Pro)

Depending on the operation for measuring colors, the measured result may be an abnormal value in some cases. MTCE creates emulation profile. If there is an abnormality in the measured result, you cannot gain the correct result.

NOTE!	On the MeasureTool5.0 screen, the color of the patch that has already been measured depending on the progress of the measuring colors is displayed in dark color.
	<ul> <li>Be sure to check that this is correct by comparing the color of the patch displayed in dark color and the chart actually measured in the middle of measurement. (In the right figure, the measured colors in the second line are misaligned by ones.)</li> <li>Set the chart on a flat surface where the colors can be easily measured.</li> </ul>

#### Possible phenomena when measured colors result is abnormal

ltem	Adjustment with an abnormal measuremen		
Confirm delta E	Color difference values differ much depending on the color.		

#### If you find an abnormality during measuring colors

You can begin to measure colors again in the middle of the operation.







#### Measure colors in the line with an abnormality again.

#### When whole line is misaligned

While pressing the i1 Pro button, stop for longer time in the nonprinted part on the left end. Then, slide it.

leasurement		
Please read strip	:4>.	
Mode:	Strip with gaps 👻	Low test chart resolution
	Check	
1 4		
_		
feasurement		
feasurement Please read strip	45.	
	4>. Strip with saps	Low test chart resolution
Please read strip		
Please read strip Mode:	Strip with caps	
Mode:	Strip with caps	Low test chart resolution
Please read strip Mode:	Strip with caps	Low test chart resolution

When patch color in the middle is abnormal

Make the speed to slide i1 Pro slower.





Then, continue the measuring colors.

easurement		
Please read st	ip <5>.	
Mode:		Low test chart resolution
		-
	Click	

#### Check the result of the measuring colors result file

The procedures to check the result of the measuring colors result file when an abnormality has occurred in the measured result and it may be abnormal.

Click Measurement	Corport Environmen Norther creation variants 2018/sero; [1:4]Simple color afference check that remulation         The same Address affere Address affer
Click Use measurement device	Measure the chart. Measurement Pie Unte measurement de Select measurement file



The MeasureTool 5.0 is activated.





# Select the measured colors result from [File] $\rightarrow$ [Open].

Open	Tools Lan	guage Window Ctrl+O	
Open	2	Ctri+0	Ц
Close		Ctrl+W	
Import	ICC Profile.	**	L
Quit		Ctrl+Q	



Comparing the measured colors chartComparing the measured colors chart to the preview, check that there is no abnormality in the measured colors.

If there is an abnormal result, measure colors again.



### If the measurement device is not recognized

Installation of the driver may fail when a measurement device is connected to the computer. In this case, update the driver.

- (1) First, refer to "Check the driver of the measurement device" to check the driver is properly installed.
- (2) If update of the driver is needed, refer to "Update the driver" to update the driver.

#### Check the driver of the measurement device





Select "Start" and then "Control Panel".



Open the device manager.





#### Check if the device requires updating.

• When "1 is displayed next to the name of the connected measurement device shown as the right, update it.



Select and right-click the measurement device to be updated, and then click "Update Driver Software" on the shortcut menu.





Click "Browse my computer for driver software".

Hov	v do you want to search for driver software?
•	Search automatically for updated driver software Window will search your computer and the betweet for the latest driver software for your device, unless you've disabled this feature in your device installation settings.
•	Browse my computer for driver software Locate and install driver software manually.



Place the installation CD of MimakiTargetColorEmulator in the CD drive.



# Click **Browse** and specify the following folder.

• [CD drive]Driver\EyeOne

#### Click Next .

• The driver software is installed.





	Update Driver Koftware - 0 File	
1	Windows has successfully updated your driver software	
V	Windows has finished installing the driver software for this device:	
1	il Pro	
		_
		Close
		5
		Click



All Rights Reserved. Copyright D202832-13-15102015 © MIMAKI ENGINEERING CO.,LTD.2015

